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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Jessica Starr [m@sfmia.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, July 08, 2009 2:05 PM .
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address and FEI Number

Document # P09000053476

Previous Information:

Corp. Name: Rachel's Rare Finds IT, Inc. Registered Agent: Karl M.
Sachs
Principle Office: 5862 S. Flamingo Road Officer/Director:  Donna Sachs

Cooper City, FL 33324

Mailing Address: 3675 S.W. 24 Street FEIL #: Applied for
Miami, FL 33145

Updated Information:

New Principle Address: 11850 State Road 84 New FEI#: 27-0400413
Suite 9
Davie, FL 33325

Mailing Address: Same as above
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Phone: (305)446-9700 Fax: (305)443-1931

jm@sfmia.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may contained privileged and confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of the message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the
original message. Thank you.
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